

Schedule Oct 24 - Dec 10 NO CLASSES NOV 21-26

Green boxes are parent participation classes.

Red boxes are drop off classes.

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
Open Play 9:30 - 5:00		Tadpoles 8:00 - 9:00 Ages 1-3			Tadpoles 8:15 - 9:15 Ages 1-3
	Tadpoles 9:15 - 10:15 Ages 1-3	Tadpoles 9:15 - 10:15 Ages 1-3	Tadpoles 9:15 - 10:15 Ages 1-3	Frogs 9:15 - 10:15 Ages 2.5-4	Tadpoles 9:30 - 10:30 Ages 1-3
	Drop n' Prep 9:30 - 11:30 Ages 3.5 - 4.5	Drop n' Prep 9:30 - 11:30 Ages 2.5 - 3.5	Drop n' Prep 9:30 - 11:30 Ages 3.5 - 4.5	Drop n' Prep 9:30 - 11:30 Ages 2.5 - 3.5	Saturday afternoons and Sundays are reserved for Birthday Parties
	Open Play 11:45-5:00	Open Play 11:45-7:00	Tadpoles 11:45 - 12:45 Ages 1-3	Tadpoles 11:45 - 12:45 Ages 1-3	
			Open Play 1:00-7:00		

Parent Participation Classes: \$150 for 6 week session, one class per week, 60 minutes per class

Parents/caregivers participate in this class with their toddlers as they are introduced to new experiences and activities each week. Children strengthen motor skills through equipment play, games, songs and group activities. This is a great opportunity to develop peer interactions, build self-esteem and confidence. We encourage the children in class to participate in the activities presented, however, it is not mandatory. If we are doing something the child does not enjoy, it's fine to play on the slides or with something else and then join back with us when we switch activities. Each age group is structured similarly with age appropriate activities throughout the class. Class is limited to 10 children. You may make up 1 class per 6 week session.

Drop n' Prep (Ages 2.5 - 4.5) Cost: \$340 for a 4 week session, 2 classes per week, 2 hours per class

This drop off class will help your toddler get ready for their time away from you and begin to learn in a school-like structure. This class focuses on emotional and social impact of drop off classes to help ease the transition for you and your child. The class includes gross motor skill play time in the gym and in our outdoor play yard, small motor skill crafts, developing listening skills with story time and snack time. Children do not need to be fully potty trained, but they must be aware of the potty and it's purpose and willing to try to use it everyday. Class meets 2 days per week and make up classes are not available. Classes begin Sep 6 and end June 9 with a graduation ceremony in the evening of June 9.

Open Play: \$12 per child. Adults and non-walking siblings of paying children are free.

This program gives you access to play in the gym with no instructor. You must accompany your child in the gym while they are playing. You may stay for as long as you like during open play. Preregistration is not required.

NOTES:

- We do not provide refunds or credits for any missed classes or if you have to withdraw from class. If we are required to close for any reason, we will provide a gym credit for a future service for any unused portion of your payment.
- If you would like to enroll in a class using a credit from a previously cancelled activity, please contact us for instructions.
- Class participants receive 1 free open play admission per session.
- No food, drinks, shoes or strollers are permitted in the gym for children or caregivers.
- Socks are recommended, but not required.
- This schedule is subject to change at any time without advance notice.
- Older siblings of enrolled children are not permitted to attend class. Younger siblings under the age of 1 may be in the gym but cannot use the equipment.
- A class will be cancelled if there are less than 4 children enrolled. You will be notified and will able to choose another time slot in which to move.
- Everyone entering the gym for any program must sign in for class attendance and waiver of liability purposes.

Whippersnapper's Play Gym—360 Sandbank Rd. Cheshire, CT 06410—203-272-4386— whippersnappersplaygym.com